
 
HAVASU 280 INFRASTRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION 

PROJECT NO. PR2070 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

July 21, 2016 
 
Attention is called to the following changes, additions, clarifications and/or deletions to the 
original solicitation and they shall be taken into account in preparing submissions: 
 
There is no change in the opening date.  Submissions are due no later than 3:00 p.m., 
Arizona Time, July 27, 2016, at the City Clerk’s Office, 2330 McCulloch Blvd. N.,  
Lake Havasu City, AZ  86403. 
 



  
ITEM ACTION DESCRIPITION or ISSUE 

1:00 ATTACHMENT Revised scanned set of pdf plans. 
 

2:00 QUESTION 

Q: Will there be a pre-bid conference meeting for the project per 
Section 00020? 
 
A: There is no pre-bid conference. 
 

3:00 QUESTION 

Q: Can you provide locations onsite for obtaining construction water 
from hydrants at 200 GPM each? 
 
A: There are two hydrants within the City’s yard adjacent to SR95. 
Both hydrants are located to the east of the mass grading project (+/- 
200 LF) and could be used to provide construction water. These are 6” 
hydrants with approximately 170 psi. Construction flow of 200 gpm is 
possible, specific needs and or storage shall be the responsibility of 
the contractor. 

4:00 QUESTION 

Q: Addendum 1 – R2 states the relocation of existing service lines will 
be considered incidental to the project. Did you mean excluded? How 
can we relocate telephone and water lines prior to clearing and mass 
excavation without plans or permission of the utility owners? 
 
A: The reported 2” PVC water and single service telephone line will  
be relocated at the crossing at station +/- 44+00,  between station +/- 
66+50 to +/- 71+30. If pad 2 is graded the length of relocation would 
be approximately 525 ft. This assumes that the lines are within the 
graded road bed and not off to the side. A total of 595 LF of water and 
telephone would need to be temporarily relocated for the roadbed 
construction and 525 ft additional if pad 2 is graded. Coordination with 
Arizona Game & Fish and BLM will be handled through Lake Havasu 
City. 
 

5:00 QUESTION 

Q: Would you consider adding a line item for Materials Testing to the 
Bid Schedule? 
 
A: Materials testing is an incidental item to Grading, Excavation and 
Embankment and shall performed per the plans and specifications. 
 

6:00 QUESTION 
Q: Would you consider bidding the Additive Alternates 1 thru 5 in CY 
instead of LS? 
 
A: The Additive Alternate Units will not be changed. 



7:00 QUESTION 

Q: Can you provide a location for equipment and material staging for 
the project? 
 
A: No specific staging yard is identified. The staging of equipment if 
needed will be up to the contract to identify.  
 

8:00 QUESTION 

Q: The soils report given pertains to another property.  Can the 
contractor, at their expense, have another soils report done? 
                 
A: No special access to the project site will be given prior to the bid 
due date.  
 

9:00 QUESTION 

Q: Please verify your quantities for Pad 4. 
 
A: The quantities for PAD 4 have been reviewed and are not correct. 
That actual numbers should be 87,510 CY Cut and 112,320 CY Fill, 
for a net fill required of 24,810 CY.  
 

10:00 QUESTION 

Q: 10. What type of footing is required for the aluminum box culvert? 
 
A: The foundation was specified to be “concrete footing per 
manufactures specifications” on the plan. The included cross section 
demonstrated that a foundation was necessary. A soil bearing 
strength of 2000psf should be used for the footing. The foundations 
shall meet the manufactures requirements of the structure. 
 

11:00 QUESTION 

Q: 11. Does the contractor build sidewalk, curb and road grade to 
finish subgrade (plus or minus a tenth) or do we finish to rough grade? 
If rough grade what are the grading tolerances? 
 
A: The design shows the subgrade elevations, by section, profile and 
contours, for road section. The subgrade tolerance is +-0.1’. 
 

 
 
 
DATE: July 21, 2016    BY: Kimberly Fiumara, Procurement Specialist 
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